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Ruth Nettles 

From: terry.scobie@verizon .com 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 080089 VZ FL Response to Opp-3-12-08.pdf 

Wednesday, March 12,2008 12:41 PM 

de.oroark@verizon.com; David Christian; demetria.g.clark@verizon.com; Adam Teitzman; fself@lawfla.com; 
greg.follensbee@att.com; j.carver@att.com; rebecca.ballesteros@intrado.com 
Docket No. 080089-TP - Verizon Florida LLC's Response in Opposition to Intrado's Response to Verizon's 
Petition for Leave to Intervene and Motion for More Definite Statement 

The attached filing is submitted in Docket No. 080089-TP on behalf of Verizon Florida LLC by 

P. 0. Box 110, MC FLTCOOO7 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
(813) 483-1256 

ched document consists of a Response-3 pages, and Ce of Service-1 

Terry Scobie 
Executive Adm. Assistant 
Verizon Legal Department 
813-483-2610 (tel) 
813-204-8870 (fax) 

cobie@verizon.com 

311 212008 



Dulaney L. O’Roark 111 
Vice President 8, General Counsel, Southeast Region 
Legal Department 

March 12, 2008 - VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

veri~on 
5055 North Point Parkway 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30022 

Phone 678-259-1449 
Fax 678-259-1589 
de.oroark@verizon.com 

Re: Docket No. 080089-TP 
Petition for declaratory statement regarding local exchange telecommunications 
network emergency 91 1 service, by lntrado Communications Inc. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is Verizon Florida LLC’s Response in 
Opposition to Intrado’s Response to Verizon’s Petition for Leave to Intervene and 
Motion for More Definite Statement. Service has been made as indicated on the 
Certificate of Service. If there are any questions regarding this filing, please contact me 
at (678) 259-1449. 

Sincerely, 

sl Dulaney L. O’Roark I l l  

Dulaney L. O’Roark I l l  

tas 

Enclosures 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for declaratory statement regarding ) Docket No. 080089-TP 
local exchange telecommunications network ) Filed: March 12, 2008 

Communications Inc. 
emergency 91 1 service, by lntrado ) 

VERIZON’S RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION TO INTRADO’S 
RESPONSE TO VERIZON’S PETITION FOR LEAVE TO INTERVENE 

AND MOTION FOR MORE DEFINITE STATEMENT 

Verizon Florida LLC (“Verizon”) filed a Petition for Leave to Intervene in this 

docket on February 27, 2008. lntrado Communications Inc. (“lntrado”) filed a Response 

to the Petition and a Motion for More Definite Statement on March 5, 2008. Verizon 

now responds in opposition to Intrado’s Motion and its Response. 

In its Petition, Verizon stated that it has a substantial and direct interest in this 

case because lntrado is seeking a declaratory statement concerning whether, among 

other things, Verizon may charge lntrado or Public Safety Answering Points (iiPSAPs”) 

for certain 911 services under Verizon’s Florida tariffs. In its Motion, lntrado requests 

that Verizon’s Petition be dismissed with leave to amend on the grounds that Verizon 

allegedly did not comply with Rule 28-1 05.0027, which refers (through Rule 28-106.205) 

to Rule 28-106.201 (2). lntrado does not specify what additional information it believes 

is required, nor does it state what substantial purpose its Motion is intended to serve. In 

any event, Verizon’s Petition notes the agency involved (obviously, the Commission) 

and the docket number; Verizon’s name and its counsel and their address and tele- 

phone number; and an explanation of how Verizon’s substantial interests will be af- 

fected.’ Most of the other subsections are inapplicable because they involve an 

‘ See Rule 28-1 06.201(2)(a), (b). 



agency’s proposed action.2 The only remaining subsection calls for a statement of all 

disputed issues of material fact or a statement that there are no such issues3 Verizon 

stated the factual basis for its intervention in its Petition and to Verizon’s knowledge 

those facts are not disputed. In short, Intrado’s Motion is frivolous, appears to be as- 

serted for no constructive purpose and should be rejected. 

In Intrado’s Response, it asserts that there are no disputed facts in this docket 

and that Verizon may not contest Intrado’s factual representations. lntrado is wrong. 

Although Rule 28-105.003 provides that the Commission “may rely on the statements of 

fact set out in the petition without taking any position with regard to the validity of the 

f a ~ t s , ’ ’ ~  that does not mean that the Commission must do so. If the Commission 

reaches the merits of Intrado’s Petition rather than dismissing it, the Commission should 

not simply accept Intrado’s version of the facts. Intrado’s Petition makes clear that it 

wants to use a declaratory statement as the basis for representations to PSAPs con- 

cerning what they may be obligated to pay under ILECs’  tariff^.^ If the Commission 

were to adopt the “garbage-in, garbage-out” approach proposed by Intrado, the Com- 

mission could become an unwitting party to the distribution of incorrect information 

about PSAPs’ 91 1 tariff obligations. The Commission therefore should reject Intrado’s 

invitation to turn a blind eye to the facts. 

For the foregoing reasons, Verizon requests that Intrado’s Motion be rejected, 

and, if the Commission does not dismiss Intrado’s Petition, that the Commission make 

an independent assessment of Intrado’s factual allegations. 

See Rule 28-1 06.201 (2)(c), (e)-(g). 
See Rule 28-106.201(2)(d). 
Emphasis added. 
See lntrado Petition fi I O .  
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Respectfully submitted on March 12, 2008. 

By: s/ Dulanev L. O’Roark Ill 
Dulaney L. O’Roark Ill 
P. 0. Box 110, MC FLTC0007 
Tampa, Florida 33601 -01 10 
Phone: 678-259-1449 
Fax: 678-259-1 589 
email: de.oroark@verizon.com 

Attorney for Verizon Florida LLC 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via electronic mail 

and U. S. mail on March 12, 2008 to: 

Adam Teitzman, Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer Caparello & Self, P.A. 

261 8 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

fself@lawfla.com 

Rebecca Ballesteros 
Associate Counsel 

lntrado Communications, Inc. 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 

Rebecca. ballesteros@intrado.com 

E. Earl Edenfield, Jr./Tracy W. Hatch/Manuel A. Gurdian 
c/o Gregory R. Follensbee 

AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Greg .follens bee@att.com 

Lisa S. Foshee/J. Phillip Carver 
AT&T Southeast 

675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 4300 
Atlanta, GA 30375 
j.carver@att.com 

s/ Dulaney L. O’Roark Ill 


